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Under these circumstances, it would be permissible to seek donations from a county vendor.

Meyers, Robert (COE)
To: Dunlop, Barbara (GsA)
Subject: RE: Donations

Robert Meyers

----- Original Message-----

From: Dunlop, Barbara (GSA)

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2003 12:36 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Donations

I am Participating in the American Cancer Society walk on Saturday. Is it acceptable to ask for
donations from a vendor doing business with the County? Checks will be made out to the American
Cancer Society.

Thanks.
Barbara Dunlop

Risk Management Property and Casualty Manager
(305) 375-3199

10/1/03




